3423

From: Franzese, Evan B.
To: Campbell, Laura; Marisa Thomas
Cc: Garst, High; Nezat, Taylor; Reiley, Robert A.; Griffin, Laura; Shupe, Hayley
Subject: RE: Committee Delivery of Proposed Rulemaking - Water Quality Standards; Class A Stream Redesignations (7-
583)
Date: Thursday, February 27, 2025 10:16:20 AM RECEIVED
H| Laura, Independent Regulatory
Review Commission
Confirming receipt. Thank you. February 27, 2025

Evan Franzese-Peterson

Executive Director | House Environmental & Natural Resource Protection Committee
(D)

Representative Greg Vitali

Pennsylvania House of Representatives

M: 223-797-7185

O: 717-787-7647 x 6359

F: 717-780-4780

From: Campbell, Laura <laurcampbe@pa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 9:58 AM

To: Franzese, Evan B. <EFranzese@pahouse.net>; Mthomas@pahousegop.com

Cc: Garst, High <argarst@pa.gov>; Nezat, Taylor <tnezat@pa.gov>; Reiley, Robert A.
<rreiley@pa.gov>; Griffin, Laura <laurgriffi@pa.gov>; Shupe, Hayley <HShupe@pahouse.net>
Subject: Committee Delivery of Proposed Rulemaking - Water Quality Standards; Class A Stream
Redesignations (7-583)

Good morning,

Pursuant to Section 5(f) of the Regulatory Review Act, please find attached the Water
Quality Standards; Class A Stream Redesignations (7-583) proposed rulemaking for review
by the House Environmental and Natural Resource Protection Committee. The rulemaking
documents are attached in a zip folder and the cover letters for Representative Vitali and
Representative Rader are attached separately.

A copy of the transmittal sheet is attached for your records — the House and Senate
Committee chairs are receiving the rulemaking electronically.

Please confirm receipt of this rulemaking by replying to all recipients.
Thank you,

Laura

Laura Campbell | Regulatory Coordinator
Department of Environmental Protection | Policy Office
Rachel Carson State Office Building

400 Market Street | Harrisburg, PA 17101


mailto:EFranzese@pahouse.net
mailto:laurcampbe@pa.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user38adac7c
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RECEIVED

Independent Regulatory
Review Commission

From: Marisa Thomas

To: Campbell, Laura; Franzese, Evan B. February 27, 2025

Cc: Garst, High; Nezat, Taylor; Reiley, Robert A.; Griffin, Laura; Shupe, Hayley

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: Committee Delivery of Proposed Rulemaking - Water Quality Standards; Class A Stream
Redesignations (7-583)

Date: Thursday, February 27, 2025 10:08:45 AM

Received.

Thank you,

Marisa Thomas

Administrative Assistant Il

Office of State Representative Brenda Pugh
120t Legislative District

422 Irvis Office Building

Harrisburg, PA 17120-2092

Phone: (717) 787-3798

Office of State Representative Jack Rader
176" Legislative District

423 Irvis Office Building

Harrisburg, PA 17120-2176

Phone: (717) 787-7732

From: Campbell, Laura <laurcampbe@pa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 9:58 AM

To: Franzese, Evan B. <EFranzese@pahouse.net>; Marisa Thomas <Mthomas@pahousegop.com>
Cc: Garst, High <argarst@pa.gov>; Nezat, Taylor <tnezat@pa.gov>; Reiley, Robert A.
<rreiley@pa.gov>; Griffin, Laura <laurgriffi@pa.gov>; Shupe, Hayley <HShupe@pahouse.net>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Committee Delivery of Proposed Rulemaking - Water Quality Standards; Class
A Stream Redesignations (7-583)

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


mailto:Mthomas@pahousegop.com
mailto:laurcampbe@pa.gov
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mailto:tnezat@pa.gov
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Please confirm receipt of this rulemaking by replying to all recipients.

Thank you, RECEIVED

L aura Independent Regulatory
Review Commission

Laura Campbell | Regulatory Coordinator

Department of Environmental Protection | Policy Office

Rachel Carson State Office Building

400 Market Street | Harrisburg, PA 17101

Phone: 717.772.5830 | Fax: 717.783.8926

(she/her/hers) laurcampbe@pa.gov | www.dep.pa.gov

February 27, 2025

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender
and delete the message and material from all computers.


mailto:laurcampbe@pa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dep.pa.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Claurcampbe%40pa.gov%7Ca7ac94d0becf43c44a5c08dd57409f97%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C0%7C0%7C638762657260751971%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lVujQVLuqkFj0BoQzPCTvEcwXazlBpppF2AyMf3rO3U%3D&reserved=0

RECEIVED

Independent Regulatory
Review Commission

From: Eyster, Emily

To: Campbell, Laura; Osenbach, Matt February 27, 2025

Cc: Garst, High; Nezat, Taylor; Reiley, Robert A.; Griffin, Laura; Troutman, Nick

Subject: Re: Committee Delivery of Proposed Rulemaking - Water Quality Standards; Class A Stream Redesignations (7-
583)

Date: Thursday, February 27, 2025 10:01:09 AM

Received. Thanks Laura!

Emily Eyster

Executive Director, Senate Environmental Resources and Energy Committee
Legislative Director

Office of Senator Carolyn T. Comitta

Cell: (717) 756-4702

Phone: (717) 787-5709

www.pasenatorcomitta.com

From: Campbell, Laura <laurcampbe@pa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 9:17:20 AM

To: mosenbach@pasen.gov <mosenbach@pasen.gov>; Eyster, Emily <Emily.Eyster@pasenate.com>
Cc: Garst, High <argarst@pa.gov>; Nezat, Taylor <tnezat@pa.gov>; Reiley, Robert A.
<rreiley@pa.gov>; Griffin, Laura <laurgriffi@pa.gov>; ntroutman@pasen.gov
<ntroutman@pasen.gov>

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
by the Senate Environmental Resources and Energy Committee. The rulemaking
documents are attached in a zip folder and the cover letters for Senator Yaw and Senator
Comitta are attached separately.

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


mailto:Emily.Eyster@pasenate.com
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RECEIVED

Department of Environmental Protection | Policy Office Independent Regulatory
Rachel Carson State Office Building Feion Sguinton
400 Market Street | Harrisburg, PA 17101 February 27, 2025
Phone: 717.772.5830 | Fax: 717.783.8926

(she/her/hers) laurcampbe@pa.gov | www.dep.pa.gov

This message and any attachment may contain privileged or confidential information intended
solely for the use of the person to whom it is addressed. If the reader is not the intended
recipient then be advised that forwarding, communicating, disseminating, copying or using
this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete the information without saving any copies.


mailto:laurcampbe@pa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dep.pa.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Claurcampbe%40pa.gov%7Cda0861d1f1614934fc5f08dd573f8f9f%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C0%7C0%7C638762652693555119%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Uw8ss%2F256UQx4WD%2Bb3HXu3S5DOqFXfpCcQBPHFLR%2BCI%3D&reserved=0

From: Osenbach, Matt

To: Campbell, Laura

Cc: Eyster, Emily; Garst, High; Nezat, Taylor; Reiley, Robert A.; Griffin, Laura; Troutman, Nick

Subject: Re: Committee Delivery of Proposed Rulemaking - Water Quality Standards; Class A Stream Redesignations (7-
583)

Date: Thursday, February 27, 2025 9:26:27 AM

RECEIVED -

Independent Regulatory
Review Commission

Message received.

!
Thank you! February 27, 2025

Matt Osenbach

Director, Environmental Resources & Energy Committee
Office of State Senator Gene Yaw (R-23)

362 Main Capitol Building, Senate Box 203023

Harrisburg, PA 17120

T: (717) 787-3280

F: (717) 772-0575

www.SenatorGeneYaw.com

H B B B 8

On Feb 27, 2025, at 9:21 AM, Campbell, Laura <laurcampbe@pa.gov> wrote:

CAUTION : External Email
Good morning,

Pursuant to Section 5(f) of the Regulatory Review Act, please find attached the
Water Quality Standards; Class A Stream Redesignations (7-583) proposed
rulemaking for review by the Senate Environmental Resources and Energy
Committee. The rulemaking documents are attached in a zip folder and the cover
letters for Senator Yaw and Senator Comitta are attached separately.

A copy of the transmittal sheet is attached for your records — the House and
Senate Committee chairs are receiving the rulemaking electronically.

Please confirm receipt of this rulemaking by replying to all recipients.
Thank you,

Laura


mailto:mosenbach@pasen.gov
mailto:laurcampbe@pa.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user9bad2afb
mailto:argarst@pa.gov
mailto:tnezat@pa.gov
mailto:rreiley@pa.gov
mailto:laurgriffi@pa.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=usere159d8a0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.senatorgeneyaw.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Claurcampbe%40pa.gov%7Cb62bfbe3da884b8d692e08dd573ab76e%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C0%7C0%7C638762631873709075%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LiHH6b5douqFn6pIRA1e3pFFjwGJNn7w2y2b817rBBY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FSenator-Gene-Yaw-799592516798987%2F&data=05%7C02%7Claurcampbe%40pa.gov%7Cb62bfbe3da884b8d692e08dd573ab76e%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C0%7C0%7C638762631873728126%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FgVX8fnoE2Fqi%2BgYLFbDjVfEDYXiYO9GVcuc1mtSe4k%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FSenatorGeneYaw&data=05%7C02%7Claurcampbe%40pa.gov%7Cb62bfbe3da884b8d692e08dd573ab76e%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C0%7C0%7C638762631873740046%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pN3U1NnoNhOVfqVZfnqgPOQcqBW4jfwBKcEGoAfsyUY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Finstagram.com%2Fsenatoryaw&data=05%7C02%7Claurcampbe%40pa.gov%7Cb62bfbe3da884b8d692e08dd573ab76e%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C0%7C0%7C638762631873751785%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LHIf2M6xPh0%2FMKlaWVIaIE%2BQit9Lpi6cS2wld3RYMcI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fplus.google.com%2Fu%2F0%2F103529846739721505250%2Fvideos&data=05%7C02%7Claurcampbe%40pa.gov%7Cb62bfbe3da884b8d692e08dd573ab76e%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C0%7C0%7C638762631873763594%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Z4V8Nnm2TixO%2BsH%2Bq%2BLGRShLK7n3CR8%2FuRi2Wa2%2F52M%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.senatorgeneyaw.com%2Ffeed%2F&data=05%7C02%7Claurcampbe%40pa.gov%7Cb62bfbe3da884b8d692e08dd573ab76e%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C0%7C0%7C638762631873775199%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1R%2FHFDKCMkbTEfZ1AcM9TZvxaYaY%2BQzsDraG7no7yZw%3D&reserved=0

RECEIVED

Independent Regulatory

Laura Campbell | Regulatory Coordinator Review Commission
Department of Environmental Protection | Policy Office
Rachel Carson State Office Building February 27, 2025

400 Market Street | Harrisburg, PA 17101

Phone: 717.772.5830 | Fax: 717.783.8926

(she/her/hers) laurcampbe@pa.gov<mailto:laurcampbe@pa.gov> |
www.dep.pa.gov<http://www.dep.pa.gov/>

<7-583 Class A4 Proposed.zip>

<7-583 Class A4 Proposed Transmittal Sheet.docx>
<Senate ERE Comitta 7-583 Class A4 Proposed.pdf>
<Senate ERE Yaw 7-583 Class A4 Proposed.pdf>
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